
F om eedom Of Info ma ion
To
Cc   
Subject RE  [O IC A ] - W  eedom of Info mat on equest - UK An i Dop ng M
Date 20 eb ua y 2020 12 33 11

Dear 

Thank you for the below ema l in which you requested information rela ing to catering / facilities management at UK Anti-Doping ('UKAD ). Your request was gi en reference FOI 267.

To confi m  in reply o your request for nforma ion  UKAD does not ha e nor s it planning to enter nto a catering contract. As such  we do not hold any informa ion related to your reques .

Kind regards
UK Anti-Dop ng
________________________________________
From  
Sent  Thursday  Februa y 20  2020 11 0 06 AM (UTC 00 00) Dublin  Ed nburgh  L sbon  London
To  UK Anti-Doping
Subject  Freedom of Information request - UK Anti Doping FM

Dear UK Anti Dop ng

My name i

I would like to submit a Freedom of Information Request comprising of the questions below so that we can proficien ly anticipate your needs at such time when your catering/FM con ract comes o tender.

ha e al eady successfu ly pro ded catering/FM contracts for nume ous depar ments and would welcome he oppo unity to take on further go ernment contracts in the future.

Is a catering restaurant or café pro ided on the prem ses?
What are the addresses of the buildings in which the res aurants or cafés are located?
Who is he cur ent catering ncumbent of he catering contract?
What s the catering alue? (Or is it n l subsidy?) Are he catering facili ies shared w th other departments?
When is the ca er ng ser ice contract due for re-tender?
How will it be re-tendered?
Is he contract part of a PFI?
Is t part of an FM con ract? (and if so  what ser ices are also ncluded in the contrac ?) Who pro ides the other soft FM ser ices?
Who will be he main person leading on the ender during he formal tender process?
When will the ender notice be ssued?
Where will the tender notice be issued?
When is the tender due for release?
Is t on the CCS framework?
Who in the depar ment is responsible for the management of the contract?
How many people are here on-site per day?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kindest regards

----- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------

Please use th s email address for all repl es o th s request

Is ukad@ukad.org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Informat on reques s to UK Anti Dop ng? If so  please contact us us ng this form
https //eur02.safelinks.pro ection.outlook.com ?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Duk_anti_doping&amp data=02%7C01%7Cukad% 0ukad.org.uk%7C9bc303f783be f33e6ca08d7b5f 9b5b%7C33df76 29273 68d85a2 ce01c03c7a2%7C0%7C1%7C63717793 952395 2&amp sdata=lotWMdJ0%2BpmREE2m3hgBFOEmlh et2s2aWWDhO%2FwnQo%3D&amp reser ed=0

Disclaimer  This message and any reply that you make will be published on the in ernet. Our pri acy and copy ight policies
https //eur02.safelinks.pro ection.outlook.com ?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&amp data=02%7C01%7Cukad% 0ukad.org.uk%7C9bc303f783be f33e6ca08d7b5f 9b5b%7C33df76 29273 68d85a2 ce01c03c7a2%7C0%7C1%7C63717793 952395 2&amp sdata=0sWN5bLmfcO2HzUaH sn72Bxd7S%2BzDF0%2F6 R Rnq8sU%3D&amp reser ed=0

For more detailed gu dance on safely disclosing information  read the latest ad ice from the CO
https //eur02.safelinks.pro ection.outlook.com ?url=ht ps%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2F co-guidance-for-
authorit es&amp data=02%7C01%7Cukad% 0ukad org.uk%7C9bc303f783be f33e6ca08d7b5f 9b5b%7C33df76 29273 68d85a2 ce01c03c7a2%7C0%7C1%7C63717793 952 9536&amp sda a=ouYbo bAWDCZdL6AorTDHenUzbPCwUKetDa 989pa9o%3D&amp reser ed=0

Please no e that in some cases publication of requests and esponses will be delayed.

If you find this ser ice useful as an FOI officer  please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisa ion's FOI page.

----- -------------------- -------------------- -------------------

UK Anti-Dop ng Secu ity Marking  OFFICIAL

________________________________
IMPORTANT NOTICE
This commun cation and any attachmen s contain information which is confident al and may also be subject to professional pri lege.
It is for the exclusi e use of the sender(s) and ecipient(s) who are rem nded hat he information contained in this communication and any attachmen s may be subject to public disclosure under he Freedom of Info mation Act 2000 and or the En ironmental Informa ion Regulat ons 200 .
If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of d s ribution  copying  printing or use of this communication or the nformat on in it is str ctly proh bited and may be unlawful.
If you ha e ecei ed this communication in error please re urn it to the sender.
We would also be grateful f you would also copy he communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org uk  hen delete the ema l and any copies of i .
This commun cation is from United K ngdom An i-Doping  located at Fleetbank House  2-6 Salisbu y Square  London EC Y 8AE  Un ted Kingdom
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